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ORDINANCE

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED BY AUTHORITY OF THE SUPERVISORS OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRTA, AND IT IS HEREBY ENACTED AND ORDAINED:

That a portion of Cambria Township Road No. 416 (which now extends
from Pennsylvania State Highway No., 22 to the Wilmore Dam) beginning at a
point in the center line at the intersection of said Township Road No. 416
with Cambria Township Road No. 447 and extending South 31° 43' East 475 feet
to a point, South 21° 07' East 200 feet to a point, South.16° 11' East 260
feet to & point, South 8% 52' East 630 feet to a point, Soutﬁ 13° 00! East
240 feet to a point, Soufh 13° 30" East 150 feet to a point, South 17° 00°'
East 1835 feet to a point, Soﬁth 26% 00' East 155 feet to a point, Soﬁth 30°
55" East 1250 feet to a point, Soutﬁ 36° 25' East 675 feet to a point, Soutﬁ
32% 30' East 495 feet to a point, South.37° 44' East 160 feet to a point and
South 15%* 33' East 90 feet to the line of ﬁunster Township, Cambria County,
Pennsylvénia, bé vacated. A map showing the portion of the road to be vacated
(markéd in red) is on file and may be examined at the Office of the Superxvisors
of Cambria Township, 112 South West Street, Ebensburg, Pennsylvania.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this Joﬁ£ day of December, 1961.

SUPERYISORS OF CAMBRIA TOWNSHIP
Ry

By - Ralph Fulton
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: Og ) 17{
CHARLES R. SHARBAUGH
Secretary
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